## Brigg Town Council



Town Council Office
S04, The Angel
Market Place
Brigg
North Lincolnshire
DN20 8LD
01652 659402
07584 315971

enquiries@briggmarkettown.co.uk

To: Members of the Brigg Town Council Planning and Environment Committee.

21st July 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED AND SUMMONED to attend a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE to be held Brigg Town Council, Lounge of Angel Suite, Exchange Place Brigg on Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 6.45pm

To protect everyone, if you are experiencing Covid symptoms or are unwell, please do not attend. It is advisable to wear a mask and use hand sanitiser provided.

K McGrath

Kerry McGrath
Clerk, Brigg Town Council

## AGENDA BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. To Receive Apologies and Approve reasons for absence.
- 2. (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
  - (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of agenda items listed below.
- 3. To receive and approve the minutes of the Planning and Environment Committee held on 28<sup>th</sup> June 2022
- 4. To receive any general correspondence.
- 5. a) To receive and note any Applications for Market Consent
  - b) To receive and consider any Applications for a Grant or Variation of Premises License.
    - i) Premises Licence Grant, The Bottle Box Ltd, 11A Market Place, Brigg, North Lincolnshire, DN20 8ES

- 6. To Consider any planning applications received, including and additional plans publicised but received after the agenda was issued. Members are reminded to inspect any plans via the On Line Planning Register on the North Lincolnshire Council web site, including Ridge and Broughton & Appleby Wards for any applications close to the neighbouring boundary with Scawby Brook, and also West Lindsey District Council for any applications close to the neighbouring boundary of Kettleby. The office computer is available for this purpose.
  - a) PA/2022/1116 <a href="http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1116">http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1116</a> Listed building consent for internal alteration. First-Floor 27, Market Place, Brigg, DN20 8LF.
  - **b)** PA/2022/1216 <a href="http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1216">http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1216</a> Planning permission for the change of use from a florist shop to a drinking establishment, 11a Market Place, Brigg, DN20 8ES.
  - c) PA/2022/1300 <a href="http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1330">http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2022/1330</a> Listed Building Consent for the change of use from a florist shop to a drinking establishment, 11a Market Place, Brigg, DN20 8ES

## 7. To note any decisions received from North Lincolnshire Council on previous planning applications

- a) PA/2022/705 the proposed installation of solar photovoltaics (PV) equipment on roofs of non-domestic buildings at Rocal Ltd, Atherton Way, Brigg, DN20 8AR - Prior approval not required.
- b) PA/2022/709 Listed building consent granted with conditions. make internal alterations forming a partial refurbishment of Block B, comprising a co-location of the school's science provision within two areas at Sir John Nelthorpe Upper School, Grammar School Road, Brigg, DN20 8AA
- c) PA/2022/940 Planning permission to erect a detached garage & games room with storage space above and erection of car port to side of dwelling at 12 Wrawby Road, Brigg, DN20 8DL – Granted subject to conditions.
- d) PA/2022/998 Listed building consent Listed building consent for proposed partial window/door replacement works to Block D Sir John Nelthorpe School. at Sir John Nelthorpe School, Grammar School Road, Brigg, DN20 8AA.

Mrs K McGrath

KMc Grath

Town Clerk, 21st July 2022